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POLICY IN CONFIDENCE 

Mr Ahearn PS(SofS) From: J Canavan 
EHF1 

Date: 31 May 1991 

Copy: Dr Metters DCMO 
Mr Heppell DS 
Miss Pease EHF 
Miss Firth FA 
Mr Dobson EHF1 
Mr Kendall FA2, 
Ms Christopherson ID 
iu CA -.k Pi 4.D 

BLOOD TRANSFUSION RECIPIENTS WITH HIV 

1. I attach the note which the Secretary of State requested for his 
discussions with colleagues on this subject. 

2. I shall be away on leave next week but Miss Pease and Mr Dobson 
will be available if needed. 
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J CANAVAN 
EHF1 
Room 511 Ext i GRO-C I. 
EH

...................... 

Numbered copies. No further copies to be taken without reference to 
Miss Pease. 
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